Date : 16/01/2017 2:17:30 PM

From : |sch4p4( 6) Personal i

To : "Coal and Mineral Statistics"

Subject : Callide Boundary Q3 2016 July-Aug-Sept PROD SALES
Attachment : Coal Board Return Q3.xlsx;

Good afternoon,
Please find the attached Q3 Coal Board Return. | intend to submit Q4 this afternoon pending approval from my manager.

Thank you,

schdp4( 6) Perso

Commercial Associate - Finance & Administration

Callide Mine
Coal Road, Biloela, 4715, Australia

\sch4p4( 6) Persona@batchfire.com.au

D +61 (0) 7 4990 1624

M |sch4p4( 6) Personal infd

Batchfire (Callide Management) Pty Ltd
PO Box 144 Biloela QLD 4715

T+61 (0)7 4990 1611

F +61 (0) 7 4990 1687

http://www.batchfire.com.au/
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Date : 3/06/2016 1:54:29 PM

From:

To : "KEIR Kathryn"

Subject : RE: Query : FW: Coal Board Return

Attachment : image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image004.jpg;image 005.jpg;image006.jpg;image007.jpg;

Hi Kathryn,

Those two grey ones to[ o ~jare a result of an accrual error however you@ll notice the average over the three months comes out correct.

As for the export these figures are correct, it€s a brutal export market especially for thermal coal so unfortunately that€s the best we can do.

Thanks,
sch4p4|+1(0) 74990 1624

From: KEIR Kathryn [mailto:Kathryn.Keir@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 1:46 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Query : FW: Coal Board Return

Hilschl

Below is the data | have entered €p the shaded yellow line entries for export look a little low; and some of the domestic prices look high. The two shaded grey line entries have quite a variance for domestic sale to the same company.
The Coal Unit is reviewing all production and sales data € | am querying in the first instance (pre-empting) so that | have responses to any questions that may arise.

If prices per tonne (AUD) are correct please confirm by return email. Your email will be saved to file.

Please call if you would like to discuss or clarify.

sch3( 8)(1) Information disclosure of which would found action for breach of confidence

Regards
Kath

Kathryn Keir | Senior Project Officer

Mining and Petroleum Operations | Mining Statistics Team | Department of Natural Resources and Mines
Level 16, 61 Mary Street | Brisbane Queensland 4000

PO Box 15216 | City East Queensland 4002

T +61 73199 7915 | E kathryn.keir@dnrm.qgld.gov.au | www.dnrm.gld.gov.au

Customer Service Centre: 13 25 23

From: i angloamerican.com]
Sent: Friday, 3June 2016 12:27 PM

To: KEIR Kathryn <Kathryn.Keir@dnrm.qld.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Query : FW: Coal Board Return

Hi Kath,
Can you please elaborate on which prices seem low?

[SCRAGARe 0740062

From: KEIR Kathryn [mailto: Kathryn.Keir@dnrm.gld. ov‘aE

Sent: Friday, 3 June 2016 12:24 PM
To: EEEjEZZ éi

Subject: Query : FW: Coal Board Return

HIE how are you?

Could you please review the Svalue you have provided? Some of the prices per tonne seem very low.

Many thanks
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

T +61 73199 7915 | E kathryn keir@dnrm.ald.gov.au | www.dnrm.qld.gov.au

Customer Service Centre: 13 25 23

From: Sch4p4( 6) Personal informéeangloamerican.com
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 4:36 PM

To: Coal Statistics <Coalstatistics@dnrm.qld.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Coal Board Return

Hi Kath,
As requested

[SChaRACk: o 7o s

From: Coal Statistics [mailto: Cc istics@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 4:33 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Coal Board Return

Thanksm

Any chance you could provide in Excel? Much easier for me to cut-and-paste the majority of the sales data € less errors too ©
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Kath

From: i angloamerican.com]
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 4:21 PM

To: Coal Statistics <Coalstatistics@dnrm.gld.gov.au>

Cc angloamerican.com>

Subject: Coal Board Return

Hi Kath,
Please find the attached Coal Board Return for Q1 2016.

Thanks,

9 a
Commercial Associate

@ AngloAmerican

E angloamerican.com
D+6 74990 1624

COAL
Anglo Coal (Callide Management) Pty Ltd
(CALLIDE MNE/COMVERCIAL

PO Box 144 Biloela Q.D 4715
T+61(0) 74990 1611
F+61 (0) 7 4990 1687
www.angloamerican.com

A member of the Anglo American plc group
i 0 55

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. There,is$ no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege
by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of this message from your computer/and/or your computer system network.
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Date : 2/06/2016 4:21:03 PM
From: ‘sch4p4( 6) Personal in‘

To : ""Coal Statistics"

Cc :/sch4p4( 6) Perso

Subject : Coal Board Return
Attachment : Coal Board Return

Q1.pdf;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image003.jpg;image 004. jpg;image 005. jpg;image006.jpg;image 007.jpg;

Hi Kath,

Please find the attached Coal Board Return for Q1 2016.

Thanks,

[sch4p4(6) Per

Commercial Associate

@ AngloAmerican

[sch4p4( 6) Personal information |

1. B3sat@| | s@B eg

6

6

COAL

Anglo Coal (Callide Management) Pty Ltd
CALLI +8VINH/COMVHRCIAL

PO® x@Byg®0 niDEAL1&@6

Te. Bese@) | s@B BB

F&. B3s&@)l | sB 8@
www.angloamerican.com

A member of the Anglo American plc group

b .
= L L w
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Date : 30/09/2016 11:53:56 AM
From: ‘sch4p4( 6) Personal in‘

To : "KEIR Kathryn"

Ce:

Subject : Q2 Return

Attachment : Coal Board Return

Q2.pdf;image001.jpg;image 002.jpg;image003.jpg;image 004. jpg;image 005. jpg;image006.jpg;image 007.jpg;
Hi Kath,

Attached is the return for Q2. I€ve used the old template as | don€t understand what changes were made in the new one you sent through?
The old one already provides freight and cartage? If you€pd like me to alter anything please let me know.

Thank you,

schdp4( 6) Per

Commercial Associate
@Angloﬂmarimn

1. B3sa@l | s@B eg

6

6

COAL

Anglo Coal (Callide Management) Pty Ltd
CALLH +@VIN+/COMVHRCIAL

PO® x@Byg®0 niDEA1&y@6

Te. Bdsa@) | s@ BB

F&. B3s&@) | sB 8@
www.angloamerican.com

A member of the Anglo American plc group

b .
= L L w
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Date : 16/01/2017 3:50:04 PM
From : |sch4p4( 6) Personal iq

To : "Coal and Mineral Statistics"
Subject : Q4 Coal Board Return
Attachment : Coal Board Return Q4.xlsx;

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached Quarter 4 Coal Board Return for the Callide Mine.

Thank you,

schdp4( 6) Perso

Commercial Associate - Finance & Administration

Callide Mine
Coal Road, Biloela, 4715, Australia

|sch4p4( 6) Personai@batchfire.com.au

D +61 (0) 7 4990 1624

M |sch4p4( 6) Personal infd

Batchfire (Callide Management) Pty Ltd
PO Box 144 Biloela QLD 4715

T+61 (0) 7 4990 1611

F +61 (0) 7 4990 1687

http://www.batchfire.com.au/
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Date : 2/06/2016 4:36:00 PM

From : [sch4p4( 6) Personal in|

To : ""Coal Statistics"

Subject : RE: Coal Board Return

Attachment : Coal Board Return

Q1.xIsx;image001.jpg;image002.jpg;image 003.jpg;image004.jpg;image 005. jpg;image006.jpg;image007.jpg;
Hi Kath,

As requested

sch4p4( 6) H+61 (0) 74990 1624

From: Coal Statistics [mailto: Coalstatistics@dnrm.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 4:33 PM

To: |sch4p4( 6) Perso

Subject: RE: Coal Board Return

Thanks|sch4

Any chance you could provide in Excel? Much easier for me to cut-and-paste the majority of the sales data € less errors too ©

Cheers
Kath

From;[sch4p4( 6) Personal information @angloamerican.com]
Sent: Thursday, 2 June 2016 4:21 PM

To: Coal Statistics <Coalstatistics@dnrm.qld.gov.au>

ubx|sch4p4( 6) Personal inforf@angloamerican.com>

Sj c@bt: Coal Board Return

Hi Kath,
Please find the attached Coal Board Return for Q1 2016.

Thanks,

sch4p4( 6) Pers

Commercial Associate

@ AngloAmerican

sch4p4( 6) Pe@angloamerican.com
D+61 (0) 74990 1624

COAL

Anglo Coal (Callide Management) Pty Ltd
CALLIDE MNECOMVERCIAL

PO Box 144 Biloela QLD 4715

T+61(0) 74990 1611

F+61 (0) 7 4990 1687
www.angloamerican.com

A member of the Anglo American plc group

Yoo o

.-“r

The information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. There is no waiver of any confidentiality/privilege by your inadvertent receipt of this material.

Any form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of
Departmental business.

If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and any copies of
this message from your computer and/or your computer system network.
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